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“The Early Development of Devon,” Bob Goshorn.  
TEHCQ Vol. 29 No. 4 (October 1991), pp. 141–150.
“A History of Devon,” C. Herbert Fry. TEHCQ Vol. 41 No. 1  
(Winter 2004), pp. 3–12.
“Private Schools in Easttown Township, 1865–1965,” C. Herbert Fry. 
TEHQ Vol. 43 No. 2 (Spring 2006), pp. 43–52.
“Devon Ladies Accused of Smuggling,” Richard E. Kurtz.  
TEHQ Vol. 49 No. 3 (September 2012), pp. 84–85.
“The Architecture of Culver & Rogers in Tredyffrin and Easttown,”  
Greg Prichard. TEHQ Vol. 52 No. 1 (April 2015), pp. 15–31.
“The Berwyn Ice Plant,” Frances Pane Kauffman. TEHQ Vol. 50, No. 4 
(December 2013), pp. 128-129.
“History of St. John’s Presbyterian Church,” Eva D. Noll.  
TEHCQ Vol. 21 No. 3 (July 1983), pp. 79–84.
“A Chapel for Devon: The Beginnings of St. Johns Presbyterian Church,” 
Eva Davies Noll. TEHCQ Vol. 31 No. 4 (October 1993), pp. 157–160.
“History of St. John’s Presbyterian Church, Devon, Pennsylvania, 
1893–2013,” Eva Davies Noll with Barbara McConnell, Nancy Kimmons, 
& John O. Senior. TEHQ Vol. 51 No. 2 (July 2014), pp.  54–61.

“When the Valley Forge Military Academy was Located in Devon,”  
Bob Goshorn. TEHCQ Vol. 21 No. 3 (July 1983), pp. 97–102.
“The Devon Horse Show Association,” Elinor C.J. Sensenig.  
TEHCQ Vol. 12 No. 3 (April 1963), pp. 59–61.
“Where Champions Meet, The Devon Horse Show,”  
Bob Goshorn. TEHCQ Vol. 32 No. 3 (July 1994), pp. 101–114.
“Rediscovering Devon” - special issue on the history of the Devon Horse 
Show & Country Fair TEHQ Vol. 50 No. 3 (October 2013)
“Music and Memories: The Story of the Maple Grove Inn,”  
Penny L. Washington. TEHQ Vol. 52, No. 2 (October 2015), pp. 44–49
“Devon Drainage Association: An Early Solution to Sewage Disposal,” 
Herb Fry. TEHCQ Vol. 37 No. 3 (July 1999), pp. 87–96.
“When the Fireworks Factory in Devon Blew Up,”  
Bob Goshorn. TEHCQ Vol. 16 No. 3 (Fall 1978), pp. 57–64.
“Update on Westover Park, Scene of the 1930 Devon Fireworks Explosion,” 
Heidi Sproat. TEHQ Vol. 52 Nos. 3 & 4 (February 2016), p. 138
“Update on the 1930 Devon Fireworks Explosion Site and the 
Westover Bird Sanctuary,” Heidi Sproat and Michele Hawk.  
TEHQ Vol. 53, No. 2 (October 2016), pp. 22–27.

Further Reading 
As we celebrate our 85th anniversary, we should note 
the remarkable collection of articles, images, and other 
resources that may be found in the pages of the Quarterly. 
For further reading, the following list of selected articles is 
a representative sample that are generally related to Devon.
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Starting with Volume 42 in 2005, the publication title 
became Tredyffrin Easttown History Quarterly (TEHQ). 
Previously, the title was Tredyffrin Easttown History Club 
Quarterly (TEHCQ). Presently, Volumes 1–49 are available 
for viewing on our website tehistory.org, and selected issues 
from Volumes 50–55 are available in our Online Store.

The Society is grateful to our advertising sponsors who provide important financial support for the History Quarterly.

Please support our advertising sponsors

Thank You
The Society is an all-volunteer organization that relies on and sincerely appreciates the support of its members and friends. We 
are particularly grateful to members who join or renew at the Patron or Patron Plus (+) level, along with those who provide an 
extra contribution in addition to their annual dues, for their very important endorsement of our efforts to preserve, document, 
and share local history with the community. This list reflects special member contributions received as of 25 March 2021.

Patron Members
Suzanne Andrews
Bo Bergqvist
Mike Bertram
James & Sharon Brazel
Tim Caban
Robert Craig Conover
Lynne Dawson
Larry & Joyce DeYoung (+)
Luigi & Judy DiFilippo (+)
Steve & Raechal Finkelman
Marianne Hooper & Dave Furman (+)
Frederick and Marianne Hassold
Bryan Humbarger
Francis B. Jacobs, II
Glenna LaSalle Keene
William L. Keltz
Gretchen Kiernan
Peggy & Ken Kistler
Tim & Karen Lander
J. Scott Laughlin
Edward Frank II & Susan Lea

Stanley J. Lieberman (+)
Duane & Sally Malm (+)
Dr. Steven & Charlotte Mark (+)
Susan McGill (+)
Tucker Moorshead
Loyd & Debbie Pakradooni
Frances Pane
Ann & Allyn Plambeck
John P. Rosso (+)
Greg & Mary Beth Russell
John O. Senior & Nancy Kimmons (+)
Dr. John R. & Sara S. Senior
John & Penny Stanger
Edward TenBroek
Roger & Carol Thorne
Barton & Denise Van Valkenburgh (+)
Mr. & Mrs Christopher Veno
Christine Watrous
Patt White
Meg Wiederseim
Robert Williams

Extra Gift Members
Doug Anestad
Peggy L. Egertson
Jeff & Diane Groff
Dennis Leeper
Pearl Nudy
Robert Ward

Organizational Patron Members

Eadeh Enterprises (Stacey Ballard) (+)

Easttown Township Historical 
Commission (Bill Friedrich, chair)
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